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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 10 - Spirit Week: Orange and Blue Day, 

Brother's Week: Sweats vs Spandex, Campus Wide Informational Session, It's Okay NOT 

to be OKAY, and more ... 

 

  

      

Today: SPIRIT WEEK! Orange and Blue Day! 

Wear your Lincoln colors today!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 
Read More 

  

 

 

 

 

Tonight: Brother’s Week: Sweats vs. Spandex!  
Join PSU tonight at 10 pm in the SUB MPR for Sweats vs. Spandex! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

More Info 

 

November 12: Campus Wide Informational Session 
This SUNDAY, Student Life and Development will host the Campus Wide 

Info Session! Doors will open at 2 pm and close promptly at 3 pm 

- please plan accordingly! Business attire is required. Please see the 

attached flyer for more information and requirements!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More / Requirements 

 

November 13: It's okay NOT to be OKAY! 

Join Ms. Tiff Monday for It's okay NOT to be Okay in the SUB Theater on 

Monday, November 13 at 6 PM! See the attached flyer for more details! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

November 13: Resident Advisor Informational 
Please see the attached for more information. 

Contact: Tamia Davis 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Spirit Week Poster %282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Spirit Week %283%29_0.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of 5K Run  Walk Flyer %282%29_0.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of LEADER %286%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/RA Informational.jpg
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Read More  

 

November 14: Keep on Movin'! 

Keep on Movin' with Student Life and Development, Residence Life and 

Explosion dance team next Tuesday !!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

November 14: Honors Convocation 
Honors Convocation is Tuesday, November 14 at 11 am. Participants 

should report to the ICC by 10 am and plan to participate in full regalia. All 

students being recognized for their academic performance in Fall 2016 

and/or Spring 2017 have been notified and instructed to arrive promptly 

by 10:30 am in business attire. Students have been asked to make their 

parents aware that if for some reason their parents have not received 

their personal invitation, they are invited. We hope to see all students, 

faculty, and staff in attendance to share in our pride of our outstanding 

students. 

Contact: Charles Ricketts or Jackie McNeil 

Read more 

 

November 14: LLCS Thanksgiving Potluck 

Calling all the ladies of LLC South: come participate in the first annual LLCS 

Thanksgiving Potluck! Make and enjoy some of your holiday favorites 

while bonding with your RC, RAs, and building buddies! Participants can 

sign up by listing what they'll be bringing to the potluck. The signup sheet 

is located on the second floor bulletin board of LLCS. 

Contact: Khadijah Butler 

Read More 

 

November 15: Citadel Credit Union  
Kim Jarvis from the Citadel Credit Union will be on campus in the Student 

Union Building from 11 am – 1 pm on Wednesday, November 15. She will 

be available for Lincoln students and employees that are interested in 

banking services. Citadel Credit Union is close to campus and has a great 

history of serving Lincoln University. 

Contact: Malik Parks  

Read more 

 

November 15 and 16: Senior Portraits 
Senior Portraits will be taken on November 15 and November 16 from  

10 am to 5 pm in Room 140  (TV Room) 1st floor Student Union Building. 

Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 

Read More 

 

Football News 
Lincoln University football player Deion Miller has been named to the All-

Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association team as an honorable mention 

selection at the defensive back. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/RA Informational.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Fitness %282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/2017-lincoln-university-honors-convocation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/potluck.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Citadel onsite visit 11 15 17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/seniorportiat.pdf
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Read more 

 

Studio Green Shuttle 
Please see the attached regarding the new bus company for the Studio 

Green Shuttle service. 

Contact: Dillon Beckford 

Read More  

 

LLCS Canned Food Drive 
Throughout the month of November, LLCS will be collecting canned food 

items for those in need. All donations can be given to any LLCS RA or RC. 

Donations can also be dropped off between the hours of 6 - 12 at the 

second floor front desk of LLCS. Thanks for giving! 

Contact: Khadijah Butler 

Read More 

 

Donations for Sierra Leone and Caribbean Islands 
Donations are being accepted for Sierra Leone and the Caribbean 

Islands.  Donation boxes are located outside the dorm lobby area. 

Donations will be accepted until November 30. 

Contact: Quanisha Swiggett 

Read More 

 

ATTENTION: Class of 2018 Senior Trip Survey 
Please participate in the brief survey for our senior class trip. 

Contact: Afiya Rawls 

Survey  

 

Thanksgiving Break 
All students: All residence halls will close November 17 at 8 pm and will 

remained closed until November 26 at noon. Please make prior 

arrangements to depart from campus at the time listed. There are no 

exceptions for students staying on campus over break. 

Contact: Briyona Nixon 

Read more 
 

Thanksgiving Break - Transportation 
Need a reliable source of transportation as you travel home for 

Thanksgiving?!  Look no further! The 2017-2018 Revolutionary SGA is 

providing roundtrip busses to New York and Washington D.C.  Please  

e-mail SGA@lincoln.edu if you have any questions or inquiries.  Tickets 

can be bought online! Ticket sales will end NEXT WEDNESDAY. Please be 

aware that we cannot go forth with the bus trip if it is not filled!  

Purchase your ticket today!  

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Air Cannon Test Firing 

As part of the campus wide initiative to reduce or eliminate the large 

http://lulions.com/news/2017/11/9/football-miller-named-honorable-mention-all-ciaa.aspx?path=football
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Studio Green Bus Shuttle Change.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Food Drive.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Donations Flyer.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.surveymonkey.com_r_RW3R3V7&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=zgzO9agBrD8FasNZ5IUMuj96EhebjsBa0CZoZrXx-uM&s=wAIc1TEn_D3Zz-KKehmLVNYpTR0R_cH5k3nDsmlFQWI&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Thanksgiving Recess-1.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/B9F82114-6219-42B5-AF25-F0F15BE3EE38.jpeg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.universitytickets.com_user-5Fpages_category.asp-3Fid-3D41&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=9xp_4werc-Oiop9YS5vI7HpYeV4I9fbB76X77kebTkw&s=JUyWSVnWpvSk2PwLMFX0myx1jrC9LF37_vGOwAjS1l0&e=


4

number of vultures, the Physical Plant and Public Safety will be testing and 

installing an air cannon on campus as a deterrent. 

Contact: Mike Reed 

Read more 

 

FAFSA 
As of October 1, the 2018-19 Free Application for Federal Student Aid 

(FAFSA) is open for submission. A completed FAFSA starts a student’s 

awarding process for the next academic year. Students will need to have 

FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the application. The IRS 

Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make income reporting 

easier and more accurate. Please contact Financial Aid at 

financialaid@lincoln.edu.  

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

 

IRIS | Inclement Weather 
As winter weather approaches, now is the time to sign up for the 

Immediate Response Information System (IRIS). It’s the quickest way to 

keep informed when Lincoln University will begin its workday with a 

delayed start or close early due to inclement weather (i.e., snow, ice, ice 

showers, etc.).  In the event of a campus emergency, our public safety 

personnel will IRIS. It will be used for the dissemination of information via 

phone call, text or email.  In order for to be included in the database of 

contacts, you will need to register with the system. Please go to the link 

below and register your cell phone for text message or phone call alerts 

and/or your e-mail address for e-mail alerts. You may enter up to three 

phone numbers and two e-mail addresses. 

https://www.irisdispatch.com/users/enroll/dsp_enroll.cfm?org_id=2681 

 

Public Safety Message  
For the security of students, faculty, and staff, Public Safety would like to 

remind the LU community to refrain from propping open doors on 

campus. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 

  

    

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Air Cannon Test Firing %2809NOV17%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A Reminder for the Lincoln University Community.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 

Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

 
 
   


